Cookbook for Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Mini French Toast

Assorted Cereal Kit
Pop-Tarts
Mini Donuts
100% Fruit Juice
Green Beans
Blueberry Yogurt Parfait
Sandwich of the Week
9-12 Soup of the Day
Beef Nachos
Chicken Patty on Bun
Cheesy Refried Beans
Mexican Corn
Chicken Alfredo

Mini Waffles		
Eggo Mini Pancakes		
Spicy Chicken Patty on Bun		
9-12: Tater Tots 1 cup		
Baked Cinnamon Apple Slices		
Mixed Vegetables		
9-12: Potato Wedges 1 cup		
Hamburger on Bun		
Cheeseburger on Bun		
9-12: French Fries 1 cup		
9-12: 4 Chicken Tenders		
Steamed Carrots		
Peas		
Grilled Cheese		
Tomato Soup		

Steamed Broccoli

Walking Taco
Corn
9-12: Chicken Nuggets 8 each
Lasagna Roll-Ups
Brown Rice
9-12: Brown Rice 1 cup serving
Mashed Potatoes
Chicken Gravy

Mini French Toast

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Package	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-31225
School:	John Simatovich Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRENCH TST MINI CHOC CHIP IW	1 Package	N/A	498492
FRENCH TST MINI CINN IW	1 Package	N/A	150291
FRENCH TST MINI BRY IW	1 Package	N/A	150281

Preparation Instructions

Preheat Convection oven to 350 °

Single layer on sheet pan lined with parchment paper.

CCP: Heat in convection oven from frozen for 8-10 minutes.

From thawed state 5 - 6 minutes

CCP:Hold in warming unit for no longer than 3 hours

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

7 tillount i or oorving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Package

Amount Per Serving		
Calories	203.33	
Fat	6.33g	
SaturatedFat	1.17g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	0.00mg	
Sodium	200.00mg	
Carbohydrates	35.67g	
Fiber	3.00g	
Sugar	10.67g	
Protein	4.00g	
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg	
Calcium 136.67m	g Iron 2.20mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Assorted Cereal Kit

Servings: Category: 4.00 **Entree Serving Size: HACCP Process:** 1.00 Kit No Cook **Meal Type:** Breakfast Recipe ID: R-38295 Union Township Middle School: School/Wheeler High School

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL LUCKY CHARMS BKFST KIT	1 Each		525290
CEREAL APPL JK R/S BKFST KIT	1 Package		676160
CEREAL COCO PUFFS BKFST KIT R/S	1 Package		533130
CEREAL CINN TST RS BKFST KIT	1 Each		150471

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 4.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Kit

Amount Per Serving		
Calories	222.50	
Fat	3.63g	
SaturatedFat	0.63g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	0.00mg	
Sodium	213.75mg	
Carbohydrates	46.25g	
Fiber	3.25g	
Sugar	15.50g	
Protein	3.25g	
Vitamin A 412.50IU	Vitamin C	49.50mg
Calcium 130.50mg	Iron	3.83mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Pop-Tarts

Servings: Category: 4.00 **Entree Serving Size:** 1.00 Each **HACCP Process:** No Cook **Meal Type:** Breakfast R-31115 Recipe ID: Union Township Middle School: School/Wheeler High School

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN STRAWB	1 Package	2.25 Grain Equivalents	123031
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN	1 Package	2.50 Grain Equivalents	123081
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN FUDG	1 Package	2.50 Grain Equivalents	452082
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN BLUEB	1 Package	2.25 Grain Equivalents	865101

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	2.250	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 4.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calories 355.75				
5.63g				
1.83g				
0.03g				
0.00mg				
305.00mg				
74.50g				
5.90g				
29.75g				
4.58g				
Vitamin C	0.00mg			
Iron	3.60mg			
	355.75 5.63g 1.83g 0.03g 0.00mg 305.00mg 74.50g 5.90g 29.75g 4.58g Vitamin C			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Mini Donuts

Servings:	5.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-31114
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DONUT PWDRD MINI IW	1 Package		738201
DONUT CHOC MINI IW	1 Package		738181
DONUT HOLE CAKE PWDRD WGRAIN 60-3.1Z	1 Each		371058
DONUT HOLE CAKE BLUEB WGRAIN 60-3Z	1 Each		371065
DONUT HOLE GLZD PULL APART IW 80-2.5Z	1 Each		371398

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving 0.000 Grain 2.000 Fruit 0.000 GreenVeg 0.000 RedVeg 0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

OtherVeg

Starch

Legumes

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 5.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	274.00	
Fa	at	12.00g	
Satura	tedFat	4.90g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	264.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	38.80g	
Fik	er	2.00g	
Sug	gar	17.00g	
Pro	tein	4.20g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.80mg	Iron	1.16mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

100% Fruit Juice

Servings:	5.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-30989
School:	Union Center Elementary School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
JUICE APPLE 100 FRSH	1 Each		118921
JUICE ORNG 100 FRSH	1 Each		118930
JUICE APPL 100	1 Each		207990
JUICE GRP 100 FZ	1 Each		135460
JUICE FRT PNCH 100 K-PK 96-4FLZ	1 Each		339790

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 5.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Octiving Oize.	1.00 Laci		
Amount Per Serving			
Calories 62.00			
Fa	ıt	0.00g	
Saturat	tedFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	6.24mg	
Carbohy	/drates	14.60g	
Fib	er	0.00g	
Sug	jar	13.40g	
Prot	ein	0.02g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	6.24mg	Iron	0.08mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Green Beans

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31128
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN GREEN CUT FNCY 4SV	1/2 Cup		118737

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.500	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	20.00	
Fa	at	0.00g	
Satura	tedFat	0.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	140.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	4.00g	
Fib	er	2.00g	
Sug	gar	2.00g	
Pro	tein	1.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	3.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	0.40mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Blueberry Yogurt Parfait

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40186
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Wild Blueberries fzn	1/2 Cup	N/A	100243
YOGURT VAN L/F PARFPR	1 Fluid Ounce	N/A	811500
CEREAL GRANOLA TSTD OAT	1 Fluid Ounce	N/A	711664

Preparation Instructions

Layer ingredients.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.233	
Grain	0.290	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

1.00 Edon				
Amount Per Serving				
ries	127.99			
at	2.44g			
tedFat	0.34g			
s Fat	0.00g			
Cholesterol				
Sodium				
Carbohydrates				
Fiber				
Sugar				
Protein				
0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
33.58mg	Iron	0.30mg		
	Amount P ries at tedFat s Fat sterol ium ydrates er gar tein 0.00IU	Amount Per Serving ries 127.99 at 2.44g tedFat 0.34g s Fat 0.00g sterol 0.93mg ium 64.43mg ydrates 25.28g er 3.50g gar 12.60g tein 2.93g 0.00IU Vitamin C		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Sandwich of the Week

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-51882
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

Sandwich choice could include any of the following:

- *Spicy Chicken Patty on Bun R-31124
- *Grilled Cheese R-20426
- *Sub Sandwich R-27268
- *Cheeseburger on Bun R-31121
- *BBQ Rib Sandwich R-20424
- *Hamburger on Bun R-20402
- *Chicken Patty on Bun R-20747
- *Fish * Cheese on Bun R-32716
- *Hot Dog on Bun R-38296
- *Hot Ham & Cheese on Pretzel Bun R-40282
- *Sloppy Joe on Bun R-44870

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

7 amount of Corving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich

Amount Per Serving				
Calo	ries	0.00		
Fa	t	0.00g		
Saturat	edFat	0.00g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Choles	sterol	0.00mg		
Sodi	um	0.00mg		
Carbohydrates		0.00g		
Fib	er	0.00g		
Sug	jar	0.00g		
Protein		0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

9-12 Soup of the Day

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-51883
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

Note: Soup should ONLY be served with the Sandwich option to 9-12 Grades and NOT sold as a la carte item to students. Soup does not count as a component unless serving Tomato Soup (R-31136) at 1 cup serving. Nutrition and Carb counts will differ on the soup given so will need to look at the Nutrition Facts label for each product served. Also make sure that nutrition is calculated off prepared amount served.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	0.000		
Grain	0.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup				
	Amount I	Per Serving		
Calo	ries	0.00		
Fa	t	0.00g		
Saturat	edFat	0.00g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodi	Sodium 0.00mg			
Carbohy	drates	0.00g		
Fib	er	0.00g		
Sug	ar	0.00g		
Protein		0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	

Nutrition - Per 100g

used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition Facts
Sarvings Per Pecipe: 1 00

No 100g Conversion Available

*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not

Beef Nachos

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31169
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	2 Ounce	2 ounce weight #16 scoop?	722330
CHIP TORTL TOP N GO WGRAIN	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Lay product flat with the front facing you. Pull open the easy open strip to reveal the product. Cover product with toppings (chili, cheese sauce, or other - you provide) Enjoy	818222
SAUCE CHS ULTIM YEL POUC 6-106Z LOL	3 Fluid Ounce		310668

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Cook meat according to directions. CCP: Hold hot at 135 F or higher
- 2. Cut open chips.
- 2. Portion #16 scoop of meat, 3 fluid ounce scoop of cheese inside bag.
- 3. Offer with lettuce, salsa. taco sauce & sour cream

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

7 tillourit i or ociving			
Meat	2.252		
Grain	2.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.082		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	277.61	
Fa	at	11.15g	
Satura	tedFat	2.89g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	25.20mg	
Sod	ium	396.56mg	
Carboh	ydrates	31.78g	
Fik	er	4.26g	
Sug	gar	1.26g	
Pro	tein	11.95g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	99.42mg	Iron	1.85mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Patty on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-20747
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

7 amount of Corving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calc	ries	390.00	
F	at	15.00g	
Satura	tedFat	3.00g	
Tran	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	25.00mg	
Sod	ium	700.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	40.00g	
Fik	per	6.00g	
Su	gar	5.00g	
Pro	tein	19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	65.00mg	Iron	4.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Cheesy Refried Beans

Servings:	24.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31167
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Beans, Refried, Low sodium, canned	1 #10 CAN	BAKE Open can and heat according to recipe or instructions on can	100362
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	10 Slice		100036

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
0.208		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
OtherVeg 0.000		
0.539		
Starch 0.000		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 24.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Serving Size. 0.30 Cup			
	Amount	Per Serving	
Calo	ries	135.22	
Fa	ıt	1.04g	
Saturat	tedFat	0.63g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	3.13mg	
Sodi	um	209.22mg	
Carbohy	/drates	21.97g	
Fib	er	5.39g	
Sug	jar	1.29g	
Prot	ein	8.79g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Mexican Corn

Servings:	10.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-45046
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN SUPER SWT	2 Pound		358991
Tajin Seasoning	1 Teaspoon		958969
MAYONNAISE	1/8 Cup		631411

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.500	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 10.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	301 VIII 9 3123. 3.33 34p			
	Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	121.15		
Fa	ıt	3.29g		
Saturat	edFat	0.42g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Choles	Cholesterol		2.08mg	
Sodi	um	86.40mg		
Carbohy	Carbohydrates		21.28g	
Fib	er	1.00g		
Sug	jar	5.02g		
Prot	ein	3.01g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.31mg	Iron	0.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Alfredo

Servings:	28.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31143
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Tap Water for Recipes	2 Quart 1 Cup (9 Cup)		000001WTR
SAUCE ALFREDO FZ	5 Pound		155661
Chicken, Fajita Strips, Cooked, Frozen	3 1/2 Pound		100117
PASTA PENNE RIGATE 51 WGRAIN	3 Pound		221482
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD	10 Ounce	Use Brown Box first when available	645170

Preparation Instructions

Preheat convection oven to 300°F.

Lighty spray bottom and sides of SS 4 inch deep hotel pan with oil or non-stick cooking spray.

To assemble dish:

Cut open bag of thawed JTM Alfredo Sauce and place in the center of pan.

Add hot water to pan and blend using wire whisk.

Add dry pasta to mixture and blend using a rubber spatula.

Cover pan with foil and transfer to preheated oven.

Remove from oven after 30 minutes and blend in chicken fajita and mozzarella cheese.

Cover and place back into oven for an additional 10 to 15 minutes.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

7 tillount i or oorving	
Meat	2.918
Grain	1.714
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 28.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Cal	ories	410.40	
F	at	14.10g	
Satura	atedFat	7.42g	
Tran	ns Fat	0.05g	
Chole	esterol	76.99mg	
Soc	dium	1014.36mg	
Carboh	nydrates	42.92g	
Fi	ber	3.43g	
Su	ıgar	8.79g	
Pro	otein	27.99g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	378.43mg	Iron	1.71mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Steamed Broccoli

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31126
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Broccoli, No salt added, Frozen	1/2 Cup		110473

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.500	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	Amount Per Serving			
Calories		26.00		
Fa	t	0.00g		
Saturat	edFat	0.00g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Choles	Cholesterol			
Sodi	Sodium		22.00mg	
Carbohy	Carbohydrates		5.00g	
Fib	er	3.00g		
Sug	jar	1.00g		
Protein		3.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Mini Waffles

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-33606
School:	John Simatovich Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
WAFFLE MINI BLUEB WGRAIN IW	1 Package		269240
WAFFLE MINI MAPL WGRAIN IW	1 Package		269260

Preparation Instructions

Bake according to manufactures directions.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calories	Calories		
Fat		6.00g	
SaturatedF	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat	t	0.00g	
Cholester	ol	0.00mg	
Sodium		170.00mg	
Carbohydra	tes	36.00g	
Fiber		2.50g	
Sugar		11.50g	
Protein		3.50g	
Vitamin A 0.00	OIU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 35.0	00mg	Iron	1.25mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Eggo Mini Pancakes

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-31117
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PANCAKE MINI MAPL IW 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Each	HEAT_AND_SERVE Thaw product night before	284831
PANCAKE MINI CONFET 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Package	Keep Frozen Until Ready to Use Do Not Refreeze Thawed Product. Heat Before Eating CONVENTIONAL OVEN*: 1. Preheat oven to 350°F. 2. Place frozen pouches, picture side up, in a single layer on baking sheet. 3. Heat for 14 - 15 minutes. CONVECTION OVEN*: 1. Preheat oven to 350°F. 2. Place frozen pouches, picture side up, in a single layer on baking sheet. 3. Heat for 9 - 10 minutes. *Do not exceed 350°F. Do NOT allow pouches to contact any interior oven surfaces. Bake times will vary by oven load and type. MICROWAVE: 1. Place 1 pouch, picture side up, on a microwave-safe dish. 2. Heat on HIGH for 45 seconds. Heated pancakes are hot. Children should be supervised. Pull pouch apart carefully to remove heated product.	395303

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving Meat 0.000 Grain 2.000

7 tillount i or corving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	Calories		
Fa	at	6.50g	
Satura	tedFat	1.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	7.50mg	
Sod	ium	255.00mg	
Carboh	ydrates	36.00g	
Fik	er	4.00g	
Sug	gar	11.50g	
Pro	tein	4.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Spicy Chicken Patty on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31124
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY HOTSPCY WGRAIN 3.49Z	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	327080
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Airiount i or ociving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calo	ries	380.00		
F	at	15.00g		
Satura	tedFat	3.00g		
Trans	s Fat	0.00g		
Chole	sterol	20.00mg		
Sod	ium	590.00mg		
Carboh	ydrates	40.00g		
Fib	er	5.00g		
Sug	gar	5.00g		
Protein		18.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	4.00mg	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	3			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

9-12: Tater Tots 1 cup

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40275

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO TATER TOTS	5 1/4 Ounce	CONVECTION PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. SPREAD FROZEN PRODUCT EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 8 TO 12 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING. DEEP_FRY FILL BASKET ONE THIRD FULL (1.5 LBS) WITH FROZEN PRODUCT. DEEP FRY @ 350° F FOR 2 1 2 TO 3 MINUTES.	141510

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

No Preparation Instructions available.

Starch

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000

1.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	Calories		
Fa	ıt	4.08g	
Saturat	edFat	0.58g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	210.00mg	
Carbohydrates		9.33g	
Fib	er	0.58g	
Sug	jar	0.58g	
Prot	ein	1.17g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	5.83mg	Iron	0.12mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Baked Cinnamon Apple Slices

Servings:	24.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31166
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
APPLE SLCD W/P	1 #10 CAN		117773
SPICE CINNAMON GRND	1 Fluid Ounce		224723

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 24.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

<u> </u>	0.00 0 up			
	Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	53.89		
Fa	t	0.00g		
Saturat	edFat	0.00g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Choles	sterol	0.00mg		
Sodi	um	10.78mg		
Carbohy	/drates	12.93g		
Fib	er	2.16g		
Sug	ar	9.70g		
Prot	ein	0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	
	·			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Mixed Vegetables

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-34893
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Mixed Vegetables	1/2 Cup	Commodity Brown Box	111230

Preparation Instructions

Note: Only commodity brown box mixed vegetables counts towards red/orange, starchy, and other. All other mixed vegetables count only as Other vegetable subgroup.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
00		
00		
00		
00		
25		
25		
00		
50		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		59.00	
Fa	ıt	0.00g	
Saturat	edFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	32.00mg	
Carbohy	/drates	12.00g	
Fib	er	4.00g	
Sug	jar	3.00g	
Prot	ein	3.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

9-12: Potato Wedges 1 cup

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40273

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRIES WDG 8CUT CRSPY OVEN R/SOD	1 Cup		174251

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	1.000	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calories	269.73		
Fat	11.56g		
SaturatedFat	1.93g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	0.00mg		
Sodium	404.60mg		
Carbohydrates	38.53g		
Fiber	1.93g		
Sugar	1.93g		
Protein	1.93g		
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium 19.27mg	Iron	0.58mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Hamburger on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-20402
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD 2.5Z 6-5 COMM	1 Each		785850
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.000		
Grain	2.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

Nutrition FactsServings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		298.00		
Fa	at	12.00g		
Satura	tedFat	4.10g		
Trans	s Fat	0.60g		
Chole	sterol	39.00mg		
Sod	ium	509.00mg		
Carbohydrates		27.00g		
Fik	er	4.00g		
Sug	gar	4.00g		
Protein		19.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	63.00mg	Iron	4.00mg	
		·		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Cheeseburger on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31121
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD 2.5Z 6-5 COMM	1 Each		785850
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD	1 Slice		150260

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.500		
Grain	2.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	0.000		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		353.00	
F	at	16.50g	
Satura	tedFat	6.60g	
Tran	s Fat	0.60g	
Chole	esterol	51.50mg	
Sod	lium	734.00mg	
Carbohydrates		28.00g	
Fil	ber	4.00g	
Su	gar	4.50g	
Protein		22.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	144.50mg	Iron	4.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

9-12: French Fries 1 cup

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40274

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRIES 1/2IN C/C OVEN	4 Ounce	BAKE PREHEAT OVEN TO 450° F. PLACE FROZEN FRIES IN A SINGLE LAYER ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 18 TO 22 MINUTES. CONVECTION PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. SPREAD FROZEN FRIES EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 10 TO 14 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING.	200697

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

No Preparation Instructions available.

Starch

Amount Per Serving	,	
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	

1.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calories			
at	4.00g		
tedFat	0.00g		
s Fat	0.00g		
sterol	0.00mg		
ium	26.67mg		
ydrates	24.00g		
er	1.33g		
gar	1.33g		
ein	1.33g		
0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
13.33mg	Iron	0.40mg	
	ries at tedFat s Fat sterol ium ydrates er gar tein 0.00IU	ries 133.33 at 4.00g tedFat 0.00g s Fat 0.00g sterol 0.00mg ium 26.67mg ydrates 24.00g per 1.33g gar 1.33g tein 1.33g 0.00IU Vitamin C	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

9-12: 4 Chicken Tenders

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40276

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX TNDR BRD WGRAIN 2.07Z	4 Piece	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven Preheat oven to 400°F. Place frozen strips in a single layer on a parchment lined baking sheet. Heat for 11 to 13 minutes uncovered. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven Preheat oven to 375°F with no steam, medium-low fans. Place frozen strips in a single layer on a parchment lined baking sheet. Heat for 7 to 10 minutes uncovered.	533830

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	4.000		
Grain	2.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg 0.000			
Legumes	0.000		
Starch 0.000			

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Each

ociving oize.	7.00 Laci			
	Amount Per Serving			
Calories		440.00		
Fa	ıt	24.00g		
Saturat	edFat	4.00g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Choles	sterol	80.00mg		
Sodi	um	800.00mg		
Carbohy	/drates	24.00g		
Fib	er	4.00g		
Sug	jar	4.00g		
Prot	ein	40.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	3.20mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Steamed Carrots

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31125
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROT SLCD C/C MED/LRG	1/2 Cup		285680

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.500	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	22.39	
Fa	at	0.00g	
Satura	tedFat	0.00g	
Trans	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	0.00mg	
Sod	ium	33.58mg	
Carboh	ydrates	5.22g	
Fik	er	2.24g	
Sug	gar	2.99g	
Protein		0.75g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	29.85mg	Iron	0.27mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Peas

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-34907
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEAS FRZN 30	1/2 Cup	Commodity Brown Box	100350

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.500	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	62.00	
Fa	t	0.00g	
Saturat	edFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	58.00mg	
Carbohy	drates	11.00g	
Fib	er	4.00g	
Sug	jar	4.00g	
Protein		4.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Grilled Cheese

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-20426
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD WGRAIN WHT 16-22Z GCHC	2 Each		266547
BUTTER PRINT UNSLTD GRD AA	1/2 Tablespoon		299405
Land O Lakes® 50% Reduced Fat American Cheese Slices	4 slices		499789

Preparation Instructions

Spread 1/4 Tablespoon of margarine on bottom slice of bread, add 4 slices of cheese, top with another slice of bread, spread another 1/4 Tablespoon of margarine on top slice of bread. Bake

Updated 1.13.25

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		350.00		
F	at	15.50g		
Satura	atedFat	8.50g		
Tran	s Fat	0.00g		
Chole	esterol	45.00mg		
Sodium		750.00mg		
Carbol	nydrates	40.00g		
Fi	ber	4.00g		
Su	ıgar	8.00g		
Protein		16.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	381.50mg	Iron	2.20mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Tomato Soup

Servings:	14.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31136
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SOUP TOMATO	1 #5 CAN	N/A	488232
Tap Water for Recipes	1 #5 CAN		000001WTR

Preparation Instructions

STIR SOUP IN PAN. SLOWLY STIR IN 1 CAN WATER. HEAT TO SIMMER, STIRRING OCCASIONALLY.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.625	
OtherVeg 0.000		
Legumes	0.000	
Starch 0.000		

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 14.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

<u> </u>				
	Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	91.30		
Fa	at	1.01g		
Satura	tedFat	0.00g		
Trans	s Fat	0.00g		
Chole	sterol	0.00mg		
Sod	ium	395.64mg		
Carboh	ydrates	18.26g		
Fik	er	1.01g		
Sug	gar	10.14g		
Protein		2.03g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	10.14mg	Iron	0.41mg	
·	·	·		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Walking Taco

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-20421
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	1/4 Cup		722330
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	1/4 Cup		150250
CHIP NACHO CHS R/F TOP N GO	1 Package		815803

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Cook meat according to directions. CCP: Hold hot at 135 F or higher
- 2. Cut open "taco in a bag" chips.
- 2. Portion #10 scoop of meat, #16 scoop of cheese inside bag.
- 3. Offer with lettuce, salsa. taco sauce & sour cream

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

z unio unit i or o o i i inig	
Meat	1.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving			
Calc	ories	375.40	
F	at	19.20g	
Satura	tedFat	8.20g	
Tran	s Fat	0.00g	
Chole	sterol	52.67mg	
Sod	lium	667.13mg	
Carboh	ydrates	32.33g	
Fil	ber	3.33g	
Su	gar	2.33g	
Pro	tein	17.53g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	282.33mg	Iron	1.72mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Corn

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31130
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN SUPER SWT	1/2 Cup		358991

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.500	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	Amount Per Serving		
Calo	ries	74.63	
Fa	t	0.75g	
Saturat	edFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	0.00mg	
Carbohy	drates	15.67g	
Fib	er	0.75g	
Sug	jar	3.73g	
Prot	ein	2.24g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

9-12: Chicken Nuggets 8 each

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	8.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-40277

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX NUG BRD WGRAIN FC .7Z	8 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	281831

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components	(SLE)
Λ	L Dan Camilian	

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	3.000
Grain	1.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000
-	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 8.00 Each

Oct virig Cize.	Oct virig Olze: 0.00 Lach				
	Amount Per Serving				
Calc	Calories				
F	at	22.40g			
Satura	tedFat	4.00g			
Tran	s Fat	0.00g			
Cholesterol		40.00mg			
Sodium		704.00mg			
Carbohydrates		25.60g			
Fiber		4.80g			
Su	gar	1.60g			
Protein		22.40g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	48.00mg	Iron	3.04mg		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Lasagna Roll-Ups

Servings:	18.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44869
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LASAGNA ROLL-UP WGRAIN	18 Each		234041
Cheese, Mozzarella light, Shred FRZ	1 Cup	USDA Brown Box Commodity	100034
SAUCE MARINARA A/P	1/2 #10 CAN		592714

Preparation Instructions

Put 5 cups of spaghetti sauce on bottom of 2in. pan. Place roll-up into Sauce. Put remaining sauce (3 cups) on top of each roll-up. Foil and bake at 350 for 45 min. Top with cheese and hold in warmer.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.000		
Grain	1.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.000		
OtherVeg 0.000			
Legumes	0.000		
Starch 0.000			

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Per Recipe: 18.00			
Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount	Per Serving		
Calories	571.89		
Fat	16.22g		
SaturatedFat	3.94g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	22.22mg		
Sodium 2912.49mg			
Carbohydrates 80.19g			
Fiber 14.74g			
Sugar 36.86g			
Protein 29.30g			
Vitamin A 400.00IU	Vitamin C 6.00mg		
Calcium 433.79mg	Iron 7.45mg		
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes			

Brown Rice

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31134
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
RICE BRN PARBL WGRAIN	1/4 Cup		516371

Preparation Instructions

BOIL

Bring water and rice to a boil; stir and reduce heat to medium low and simmer 15-25 minutes or until most of the water is absorbed.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
0.000		
1.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
Starch 0.000		

erving Size:	0.50 Cup		
	Amount I	Per Serving	
Calo	ries	85.00	
Fa	ıt	0.75g	
Saturat	tedFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydrates 18.00g			
Fiber 0.50g			
Sug	jar	0.00g	
Protein 2.00g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	2.50mg	Iron	0.50mg

9-12: Brown Rice 1 cup serving

Servings: 1.00 Category: Grain **HACCP Process: Serving Size:** 1.00 Cup Same Day Service R-40187 Meal Type: Lunch Recipe ID: **Union Township** Middle School: School/Wheeler High School

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 RICE BRN PARBL WGRAIN
 1/4 Cup
 BOIL Bring water and rice to a boil; stir and reduce heat to medium low and simmer 15-25 minutes or until most of the water is absorbed.
 516371

Preparation Instructions

BOIL

Bring water and rice to a boil; stir and reduce heat to medium low and simmer 15-25 minutes or until most of the water is absorbed.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

	Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	170.00		
Fat		1.50g		
Saturat	edFat	0.00g		
Trans	Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		0.00mg		
Carbohydrates		36.00g		
Fib	Fiber		1.00g	
Sug	jar	0.00g		
Protein		4.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	5.00mg	Iron	1.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Mashed Potatoes

Servings:	85.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31129
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO PRLS XTRA RICH LO SOD	3 9/16 Pound	1 Carton	222585
Tap Water for Recipes	2 Gallon		000001WTR

Preparation Instructions

RECONSTITUTE

- 1: Pour 2 gallons boiling water in mixing bowl.
- 2: HAND MIX: Add potatoes, stir constantly with whisk. Let stand for 1 minute, stir well and serve. MACHINE MIX: Using whip attachment, mix on low; slowly add product. Scrape bowl, whip on high until fluffy (2 minutes).
- 3: Ready to serve .

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

7 arround to the control of	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.500

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 85.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calo	ries	68.38	
Fa	t	0.00g	
Saturat	edFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	11.40mg	
Carbohy	drates	15.20g	
Fib	er	1.52g	
Sug	jar	0.00g	
Prot	ein	1.52g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	7.60mg	Iron	0.23mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Gravy

Servings:	128.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	0.13 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-31132
School:	Union Township Middle School/Wheeler High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
GRAVY MIX CHIX	1 Pound 6 3/5 Ounce (22 3/5 Ounce)	1 Bag	290025
Tap Water for Recipes	1 Gallon	Boiling	000001WTR

Preparation Instructions

ADD ONE PKG TO 1 GALLON BOILING WATER, BLEND W/WIRE WHIP & SIMMER FOR 1 MIN.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		
0.000		

Serving Size: 0.13 Cup Amount Per Serving			
Calo		8.24	
Fa	ıt	0.12g	
Saturat	edFat	0.00g	
Trans	Fat	0.00g	
Choles	sterol	0.00mg	
Sodi	um	56.50mg	
Carbohy	/drates	1.65g	
Fib	er	0.00g	
Sug	jar	0.00g	
Prot	ein	0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Nutrition Facts